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From: Rose Staton

To: Todd, Fred

Subject: Bower Mt Wind project

Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 2:13:36 PM
Dear LURC,

We are officially requesting a public hearing for the Bower Mt. Wind Project. These turbines will cause
unreasonable economic effects in this beautiful lake region. They are a visual blight; they permanently
change the ridges; they are currently only producing 18-30% of their projected capacity; the electricity
will be shipped out of state; wind energy costs about 0.21 cents a kilowatt to produce; this will make
electrical rates to go up; etc. Maine residents deserve to be heard and to make their case for and
AGANIST these projects.

Thank You,

Rose M. Staton
Jarrett J. Staton



mailto:rstaton@msad54.org
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From: Steve & Diane

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: Bower"s Mountain Project
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 5:49:28 AM

Dear Mr. Todd,

We are writing you to express our desire for public hearings on the Bower’'s Wind Project. It is vital
that all voices be heard on this very important industrial development with long lasting impact on the
land and economy of Maine. It is only proper that all voices be heard on a large, far reaching
development of this magnitude.

Sincerely,

Steve and Diane Neil



mailto:sdneil@roadrunner.com
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From: drummond

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Bowers Mountain Wind project

Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:44:24 PM

T would like to request a public hearing on DP4889 at Bowers Mountain. I
believe that this will ruin the character of one of the most important lake areas
in Maine and threaten the livelihood of the Sporting Camp industry that thrives
there. It would be a shame o permanently alter the wild character of this
region for something that gives us so little in return. Thank you for your time.
Greg Drummond

Gregory & Patrice Drummond
Claybrook Mountain Lodge

61 Howard Hill Road
Highland Plt., Maine 04961
207.628-4681

www.claybrookmountainlodge.com



mailto:drummond@tdstelme.net
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From: Karen

To: Carroll, Catherine M.; Todd. Fred; Spencer-Famous, Marcia
Subject: Bowers Mt. DP4889

Date: Friday, March 25, 2011 11:54:21 PM

Attachments: Bowers letter.doc

Dear Ms. Carroll,

Attached it a letter requesting a public hearing on the Bowers Mountain Wind
Development permit application. | thought I'd mailed this a few days ago, but can
find no record of it.

I have also sent an original, signed copy through the US Postal Service.
Thank you. Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Karen Pease

Karen Bessey Pease

252 Spruce Pond Road
Lexington Twp., ME 04961
(207) 628-2070 home
(207) 340-0066 cell

www.karenbesseypease.com
http://karenbesseypease.blogspot.com/ (Grumbles and Grins Blog)



mailto:roomtomove@tds.net
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March 25, 2011


Catherine Carroll


LURC



22 State House Station



Augusta, ME 04333-0022



Dear Ms. Carroll, 



Please let this letter serve as an official request for a public hearing on the Bowers Mt wind development project (DP4889) in Carroll Plantation and Kossuth Township.



It is vital that the Commissioners hear from the public regarding this permit application.  If this project is approved, the impacts to this iconic area of our state will be enormous.  This area of Down East Maine has many, many pristine lakes, including West Grand Lake, one of the original homes of Maine’s land-locked salmon.  Having begun my life in the area of the Bowers project, I know how beautiful and unique the natural resources of that area are.  My father is a retired Maine State Game Warden and from my earliest years I was aware of the importance of the fishing and hunting industries in that region.   Those sports are not just a way of life for Mainers—they provide a way for Mainers to make a living.  There are many sporting camps in the location near the proposed project—sporting camps which the former director of the Sportsman’s Alliance of Maine called a “cherished industry”.  It is unconscionable that the business opportunities of a wind developer should trump the needs of native Mainers who are operating these nature-based businesses.  Some have been in the same family for generations, and all of them have provided income for locals and a continuation of a traditional way of life.


I ask that you remember that the people who live in the Down East Lakes Watershed—the people who live in Maine—are natural resources, too.  Please protect them and their rights, and grant a public hearing.



Thank you.



Sincerely,



Karen L. Pease



252 Spruce Pond Rd.



Lexington Twp., Maine 04961



(207) 628-2070


roomtomove@tds.net





From: Penny Gray

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: freeportme@aol.com

Subject: Bowers Wind Project

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:46:38 PM

Dear Mr. Todd,

I am writing to respectfully request a public hearing on the proposed Bowers Wind
project.

In the 1970’s and 1980’s there was a rush to dam all the rivers in Maine when FERC laws were eased to meet an energy
crisis. What stopped this from happening? Something called the Maine Rivers Study. Maine was the first in the nation to
survey all its rivers and designate them in three classes. The rivers that were spared, the Dead, Kennebec and Penobscot,
have become multibillion dollar economic assets for Maine with large economic multipliers that ripple through rural and
state economies, providing thousands of jobs. It would have been a tragedy to destroy these assets.

We are about to make that mistake with our mountains. Three hundred miles of the state’s ridge lines and wild mountain
areas are being targeted to solve a perceived energy crisis in southern New England, but the expedited legislation pushed
through by Governor Baldacci was deeply flawed. Not one representative of Maine’s largest employment sector, tourism,
was on the governor’s task force. There was no discussion of the current mountain and wild land economies that support
Maine’s rural areas. There was no Maine Mountain Study.

What is the economic value of a viewscape that tourists travel to from all over Maine, New England, the US and the world
to see and experience? What will this multibillion dollar value be when these same viewscapes are bristling with blades,
dissected with industrial roads and transmission lines and blinking with red aviation lights? What will this value be when
there are so few unspoiled landscapes left in our state? Will Maine be positioned to be a world tourism leader and
destination because it wisely assessed these viewsheds and their greater economic value and set them off limits to wind
power and other transforming, fragmenting development? Or will Maine’s economy be bankrupted by this rush to
industrialize her most valuable assets?

The Maine Department of Tourism figures prove that tourism is by far Maine’s biggest economic engine. In 2009, 34
million tourists provided over 170,000 full time jobs, 535 million in tax revenues, and ten billion dollars in goods and
services. DEP permitting applications for industrial wind mandate proof of tangible benefits for the host community. What
about all the other communities within a thirty mile radius that have to live with it, visually? Do the tangible benefits of all
of Maine’s proposed industrial wind projects combined even come close to tourism’s figures? Has the cumulative visual
impact of these projects on twelve thousand square miles of Maine’s scenic viewshed been evaluated from an economic
perspective? And if not, why not? The tangible benefits of tourism will last forever only if we protect Maine’s iconic
viewsheds from inappropriate development. The tangible benefits gained by host townships won’t be enough to
decommission one single turbine in twenty years if the wind company declares bankruptcy prior to its fifteenth year of
operation, which is a very real possibility when the federal subsidies dry up.

The following are passages taken from the 2006 Brookings Institute Report: ‘Charting Maine's Future,
An Action Plan for Promoting Sustainable Prosperity and Quality Places’:

"In the long run, the slow degradation of Maine’s vivid and distinctive quality of place (and the
reputation it supports) may be the greatest cost to Maine of all."

"Another problem, meanwhile, is the defacement of Maine’s scenic corridors."

"Maine’s stellar quality of place, its traditional towns and beautiful landscapes and seacoasts,constitutes a
major, appreciating asset in an age when retaining and attracting workers and retirees matters intensely."
"The state should continue to invest urgently in protecting and enhancing its top-notch quality of place,
for that is its ‘calling card,” its brand, and its truest source of prosperity."

"As its world-famous brand declares, Maine has - in its vivid small towns and waterfronts, its lakes and
fields and rocky coastline - exactly the sort of authenticity and quality of place that can set a place apart.
Maine is unforgettable and distinctive, and that matters."

The state paid a lot of money for that report. We should be following it, and promoting sustainable
prosperity and our unforgettable quality of place. Bottom line, the economic cost/benefit analysis proves



mailto:nadianichols@aol.com

mailto:/O=MAIL/OU=XAUG/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FREDERICK.TODD
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that industrial wind is fiscally unsound. There are no benefits for the majority of us Mainers, and even
less for Maine’s mountains, waters and wildlife. Worse, industrial wind could very well destroy the
tourism infrastructure its rural natives count on for their very survival.

Respectfully,

Penny R Gray

Maine Master Guide

270 River Road

Carthage Maine 04224
co-owner Harraseeket Inn
162 Main Street

Freeport, Maine 04032
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THE SELECTMEN OF GRAND LAKE STREAM PLANTATION

PO Box 98
Grand Lake Stream, Maine 04637
T%e - 200 |(
March 22, 2011
RECEIvED
MAR 24 11

Catherine M. Carroll
22 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04666

Dear Catherine,

We respectfully request that your department hold a public hearing regarding
Champlain Wind Project on Bowers Mountain in Carroll (DP4889).

We feel that because the project is in the view of Grand Lake Stream township and
visible from many areas on our lakes and in the village, that our residents should be
allowed to give oral testimony for or against this permit.

As you know, the Grand Lake Stream area depends on the sporting camp and guiding
industry for almost all of our economy and this business has been hanging on even during
this down economy. The people that live here and visit here have sacrificed a great deal
to protect this area from development and keep it beautiful.

We will gladly host this hearing at the Grand Lake Stream Town Hall. Please
consider this request very carefully because [ would be very disappointed if our towns
people did not get the opportunity to voice our concerns about this permit request.
Please let me know what your decision is as soon as possible.

Respecttully yours,
The Grand Lake Stream Selectmen,

oy (Solde, /57 selectnes
/Z’” Zob BeTrim,

A i, © B ol A
cC

Governor Paul LaPage

Senator Kevin Raye

Representative Beth Turner
Commissioner Chandler Woodcock
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RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd ~URC-AUGUSTA

22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

[ have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application by Champlain Wind for
the Bowers Wind Project. I have been following this issue since first becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

[ am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region that this proposed project will
affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine watersheds.

[ am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm a region that is an important and
historic part of Maine’s recreational economy.

Looking at a map of the expedited zone it is obvious that the Downeast Lakes Watershed was specifically NOT included in
the expedited zone. It appears as a large hole in the map. Although the Bowers project will technically be in the expedited
zone, its impact will be felt in the non-expedited Downeast Lakes watershed.

The land that First Wind has leased for this project literally abuts the northernmost edge of a massive environmentally-
protected area that includes thousands of acres. This watershed hosts sixteen interconnected lakes and boasts the largest
concentration of Class 1A and 1B Scenic Lakes in the State of Maine. These lakes are home to more than a dozen sporting
camps and lodges and share a long and storied history that represents the very essence of Maine’s sporting tradition.

This area is widely enjoyed by Mainers and vacationers in all four seasons. Although best known for its fishing, it’s also a
popular destination for ice-fishing, hiking, hunting, camping, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, showshoeing,
wildlife viewing & photography. The brooks that cascade down Bowers Mountain contain native populations of Brook
Trout and form the headwaters of the watershed that feeds West Grand Lake, one of the 5 original homes to the landlocked
salmon. Every other lake in Maine that has salmon was stocked with fish from one of these five lakes. The salmon in West
Grand today are considered to be the purest strain in the state and the salmon hatchery in Grand Lake Stream, which dates
back to 1871, is widely recognized as the most significant Landlocked Salmon hatchery in the world.

The town of Grand Lake Stream, world-renown for its tradition of outstanding hunting and fishing, hosts the largest
concentration of Registered Maine Guides in the State. Its camps and guides have served generations of families and
sportsmen who enjoy the area’s unspoiled wilderness. People can vacation closer to home if all they want is to catch a fish
or paddle a canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-staters travel to the Downeast Lakes Watershed because it is widely
recognized as one of the few places remaining where one can experience the deep silence, dark skies and pristine vistas of
unspoiled lakes, woods and mountains.

Investment in the preservation of this area has been enormous and is ongoing. The lion's share of the money has gone to
conservation land trusts. A standout example has been the Downeast Lakes Land Trust which was formed by a group of





professional guides a few years back in order to preserve their lifestyle. To date they have succeeded in protecting 350,000
acres of the forests, wildlife habitats, watersheds, and lakeshores that can sustain the region’s future.

Local investment has come from:
Downeast Lakes Land Trust
L.L.Bean Inc.
Land for Maine’s Future
Maine Dept. of Conservation
Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife

National investment has come from:
U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service

U.S Forest Service RECEIVED
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service A o
Bass Pro Shops MAR 23 2011

The Nature Conservancy

Open Space Institute

The Pew Charitable Trusts

Stephen and Tabitha King Foundation
WalMart Stores

LURC-AUGUSTA

With thanks to these organizations, millions of dollars have been raised to preserve the lakes, forests and mountains in the
region through conservation easements and/or the outright purchase of large parcels. Dozens of public campsites and boat

launches have been built and are maintained by the State ensuring that everyone has free access to enjoy this one-of-a-kind
resource.

What a shame that the pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be marred by the sight of turbines on the horizon by
day, and their strobe lights by night. And how tragic that these turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook
trout, salmon, bear, lynx and migrating birds.

This project will detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an outdoor recreation destination.
Sporting camps, professional guides and all the supporting businesses will feel the economic impact. Jobs will be lost,
property values will decline and a natural treasure will be irretrievably lost.

Respectfully,

o
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March 18, 2011
MAR 21 2011
From: |

John G. Gagnon LURC-AUGUSTA
369 Duck Lake Rd.
Lakeville, Maine 04487

To:

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333

['have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
application by Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project. I have been following this
issue since first becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

I am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region
that this proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine
watersheds.

['am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm
a region that is an important and historic part of Maine’s recreational economy.

Looking at a map of the expedited zone it is obvious that the Downeast Lakes Watershed
was specifically NOT included in the expedited zone. It appears as a large hole in the
map. Although the Bowers project will technically be in the expedited zone, its impact
will be felt in the non-expedited Downeast Lakes watershed.

The land that First Wind has leased for this project literally abuts the northernmost edge
of a massive environmentally-protected area that includes thousands of acres. This
watershed hosts sixteen interconnected lakes and boasts the largest concentration of Class
1A and 1B Scenic Lakes in the State of Maine. These lakes are home to more than a
dozen sporting camps and lodges and share a long and storied history that represents the
very essence of Maine’s sporting tradition.

This area is widely enjoyed by Mainers and vacationers in all four seasons. Although best
known for its fishing, it’s also a popular destination for ice-fishing, hiking, hunting,
camping, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, showshoeing, wildlife viewing
& photography. The brooks that cascade down Bowers Mountain contain native
populations of Brook Trout and form the headwaters of the watershed that feeds West
Grand Lake, one of the 5 original homes to the landlocked salmon. Every other lake in
Maine that has salmon was stocked with fish from one of these five lakes. The salmon in
West Grand today are considered to be the purest strain in the state and the salmon
hatchery in Grand Lake Stream, which dates back to 1871 , 1s widely recognized as the
most significant Landlocked Salmon hatchery in the world.





The town of Grand Lake Stream, world-renown for its tradition of outstanding hunting
and fishing, hosts the largest concentration of Registered Maine Guides in the State. Its
camps and guides have served generations of families and sportsmen who enjoy the
area’s unspoiled wilderness. People can vacation closer to home if all they want is to
catch a fish or paddle a canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-staters travel to the
Downeast Lakes Watershed because it is widely recognized as one of the few places
remaining where one can experience the deep silence, dark skies and pristine vistas of
unspoiled lakes, woods and mountains.

Investment in the preservation of this area has been enormous and is ongoing. The lion's
share of the money has gone to conservation land trusts. A standout example has been the
Downeast Lakes Land Trust which was formed by a group of professional guides a few
years back in order to preserve their lifestyle. To date they have succeeded in protecting
350,000 acres of the forests, wildlife habitats, watersheds, and lakeshores that can sustain
the region’s future.

Local investment has come from:
Downeast Lakes Land Trust

L.L.Bean Inc.

Land for Maine’s Future RECE IVED

Maine Dept. of Conservation 7

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 21 2011
National investment has come from: ~URC-AUGUSTA

U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service
U.S Forest Service

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Bass Pro Shops

The Nature Conservancy

Open Space Institute

The Pew Charitable Trusts

Stephen and Tabitha King Foundation
WalMart Stores

With thanks to these organizations, millions of dollars have been raised to preserve the
lakes, forests and mountains in the region through conservation easements and/or the
outright purchase of large parcels. Dozens of public campsites and boat launches have
been built and are maintained by the State ensuring that everyone has free access to enjoy
this one-of-a-kind resource.





RECEIVED
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What a shame that the pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be marred by the
sight of turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe lights by night. And how tragic

that these turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, bear,
lynx and migrating birds.

This project will detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an
outdoor recreation destination. Sporting camps, professional guides and all the supporting
businesses will feel the economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property values will decline
and a natural treasure will be irretrievably lost.

Respectfully,
/ ]

/!
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Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

[ have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
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

I'am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm
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
camping, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, show shoeing, wildlife viewing
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
hatchery in Grand Lake Stream, which dates back to 1871, is widely recognized as the
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
catch a fish or paddle a canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-starters travel to the
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

L.L.Bean Inc. RECEIVED
Land for Maine’s Future o
Maine Dept. of Conservation MAR 2 1 201

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife LURC-AUGUSTA
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
that these turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook trout. salmon, bear,
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

9 Delaite Road
Lakeville, Maine






Deborah Buckingham

March 20, 2011 19 Union Street RECE IVED

Skowhegan, Me 04976

MAR 2 2 2011

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd LURC‘:”Q“’»-‘GUS‘W
22 State House Station A
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Ms. Carroll,

I have recently received notice of LURC's acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application by
Chaplain Wind of the Bowers Wind Project. | have been following this issue since first becoming aware
of Chaplain Wind’s intent.

I'am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region that this
proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine watersheds.

It is my opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm a region that is an
important and historical part of Maine’s recreational economy. It will overshadow and have a significant
negative impact on the Downeast Lakes Watershed. This watershed had the highest concentration of
LURC Class 1A/1B lakes in this state. These lakes are prized and highly rated for several reasons, one
being they are rated as having “State or National significance” in terms of their scenic value and high
percentage of wilderness shoreline character.

Other facts about this watershed:

e This watershed is comprised of more than a dozen highly rated lakes or outstanding scenic
quality.

* This watershed is anchored by the historical significant Village of Grand Stream and the
internationally known Grand Lake Stream itself.

® Itis directly comparable in size and importance to Moosehead Lake and the Allagash Wilderness
Waterway.

* West Grand is one of the original 5 lakes that were home to Maine’s landlocked salmon, the
value of which was recognized very early on when the State of Maine built the first hatchery
there in 1868.

® Grand Lake Steam has the highest concentration of working guides in the state of Maine.

* Itis home to many historic lodges and sporting camps including Weatherby’s, Leens. Grand
Lake Lodge, The Pines, Canal Side Camps, Indian Rock Camps, Chet’s Camps, Spruce Lodge and
others. These lodges and sporting camps are significant employers in the semi-remote
watershed.

* The area is home to the Downeast Lakes Land Trust and other important conservation land that
now total 370,000 acres that shall forever remain undeveloped but open to all traditional usage.
This includes many forms of recreational activities that co-exist side by side with the traditional
forest products industry.





This area is a treasure and enjoyed by Mainers and vacationers in all four seasons. Fishing, hiking,
hunting, camping, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, snowshoeing, wildlife viewings are just
some of the outdoor activities enjoyed by those who visit and live in this area. And we must continue to
maintain this pristine area- undisturbed by giant windmills that will forever obscure the natural beauty
of the mountain ridges. These will be visible from every destination- from the lakes to the neighboring
ridges and mountain tops.

The night skies in this area are like none other- you can see stars forever because it is so remote and
untouched by civilization. This future ability will forever be marred because of by the wind mills strobe
lights at night. The deafening silence will be replaced by the constant thumping from the wind mills.
Those who have had the privilege to watch the sunrise over the mountains will be feel like a piece of
their soul has been taken with the ugly sight of wind mills on those same mountains and ridges. Only
until you have experienced this privilege can you even begin to understand the change that will take
place with this project. We must strongly think about the negative impact this project will make as it is
forever.

Sincerely, 7

v ] ﬂ ,

Al [Seakn—— RECEIVED
Deborah Buckingham |

MAR 22 2011
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Date: March 22, 2011 RECEFVE’D

From: Steven Norris MAR 9 3 2011

The Pines Lodge
[).0. BOX ] 58 ) :“'{{' .= -_'-‘ ‘L‘?Ej?p’?.c’:
Grand Lake Stream. ME 04637

To: Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Director Carroll,

I'have recently learned of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application
by Champlain Wind LLC for the Bowers Wind Project.

['am writing to request that LURC hold a public hearing so that the public may provide
input into the Commission’s decision process. The region that this proposed project will
affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine watersheds.

Our lodge has been in continuous operation since 1884 in the shadow of Bowers Mt. We
truly believe that this project will detrimentally affect our business and our ability to offer
Jobs in the local area, of which there are too few anyway. Please listen to our views, for
we are the ones directly affected to drastic changes to the surroundings we call *home’.

inc| /) -
— -~ /
IO J A
Steven Norris, Owner
The Pines Lodge

Sysladobsis Lake
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MAR 2 3 2myg
To: LURC-4 UGUSTA
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd

22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

I have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application by Champlain Wind for
the Bowers Wind Project. I have been following this issue since first becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

[ am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region that this proposed project will
affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine watersheds.

['am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm a region that is an important and
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
Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife RECEIVED

National investment has come from: MAR 2 3 2011
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

LURC-ALUGUSTA

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

TSI ey ok
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From: Jé"‘”*’l‘ﬁ’-!l 'Gnﬁéym Date: ) § MﬂR(‘}'\ 21011
443 The Ridge Ré

'/{)Rew hésj Me. 04477

RECEIVEDR
To: MAR 23 2011
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
the Bowers Wind Project. | have been following this issue since first becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

I am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding thﬁmgli&atio_n. The region that this proposed project will
affect is one of Maine’s Tinest and last nearly pristine watersheds. '

I am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm a region that is an important and
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
National investment has come from: Gk 5 Y
¢ 3
U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service MAR 24 20m
U.S Forest Service LURC-AUGUSTA
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

(besmmststpmyewnsictier

)





From: Walter & Lois Cook
52 Windy Shores Rd.
Lakeville, ME 04487

RECEIVED
MAR 23 2011

LURC-AUGUSTA

Date: March 19, 2011
To:

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd
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

[ am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region
that this proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine
watersheds.

[ am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm
aregion that is an important and historic part of Maine’s recreational economy.

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
camping, kayaking, canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, snowshoeing, wildlife viewing
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
350,000 acres of the forests, wildlife habitats. watersheds, and lakeshores that can sustain
the region’s future.

Local investment has come from:
Downeast Lakes Land Trust

L.L.Bean Inc. l::fECEIVE[)
Land for Maine’s Future
Maine Dept. of Conservation MAR 2 3 2011

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
sight of turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe lights by night. How tragic that
these turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, bear, lynx
and migrating birds.

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

RECE
Respectfuylly, | | '!VED

Walter Cook
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Lois Cook





From: Kay H. Campbell Date: March 17, 2011
30 Hancock Road
Hingham, MA 02043

RE: Champlain Wind Permit Application for Bowers Wind Project QECE'VED
To:  Land Use Regulatory Commission MAR 21 2011
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

LURC-AUGLISTA

I have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application
by Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project. I have been following this issue since first
becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

Perhaps the LURC Commissioners recall that in 1986, the Department of Energy proposed
placing a nuclear waste facility in the area. Public outcry and support from the State of
Maine ultimately put an end to that proposal. Once again, the area is threatened by the
wildly inappropriate programs of outside interests that minimize the importance of these
forested hills and storied lakes. The public must be heard on this project, especially now
that everyone in the area is painfully aware of just how the turbines of Rollins Mountain
have marred the landscape around Lincoln. Please respect the public’s point of view and
hold a public hearing.

The region that this proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine
watersheds. If built, this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm a region that is an
important and historic part of Maine’s recreational economy. The permit application by First
Wind does not take this into account, and in my opinion, they have continually minimized the
significance of and importance of this wilderness area.

Looking at a map of the expedited zone, it is obvious that the Downeast Lakes Watershed was
specifically NOT included in the expedited zone. It appears as a large hole in the map. Although
the Bowers project will technically be in the expedited zone, its impact will be felt in the non-
expedited Downeast Lakes watershed, all the way to Grand Lake Stream.

The land that First Wind has leased for this project literally abuts the northernmost edge of a
massive environmentally-protected area that includes thousands of acres. This watershed hosts
sixteen interconnected lakes and boasts the largest concentration of Class 1A and 1B Scenic
Lakes in the State of Maine. These lakes are home to more than a dozen sporting camps and
lodges and share a long and storied history that represents the very essence of Maine’s sporting
tradition.

This area is widely enjoyed by Mainers and vacationers in all four seasons. Although best known
for its fishing, it’s also a popular destination for ice-fishing, hiking, hunting, camping, kayaking,
canoeing, snowmobiling, XC skiing, showshoeing, wildlife viewing & photography. The brooks
that cascade down Bowers Mountain contain native populations of Brook Trout and form the
headwaters of the watershed that feeds West Grand Lake, one of the 5 original homes to the





landlocked salmon. Every other lake in Maine that has salmon was stocked with fish from one of
these five lakes. The salmon in West Grand today are considered to be the purest strain in the
state and the salmon hatchery in Grand Lake Stream, which dates back to 1871, is widely
recognized as the most significant Landlocked Salmon hatchery in the world.

The town of Grand Lake Stream, world-renown for its tradition of outstanding hunting and
fishing, hosts the largest concentration of Registered Maine Guides in the State. Its camps and
guides have served generations of families and sportsmen who enjoy the area’s unspoiled
wilderness. People can vacation closer to home if all they want is to catch a fish or paddle a
canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-staters travel to the Downeast Lakes Watershed
because it is widely recognized as one of the few places remaining where one can experience the
deep silence, dark skies and pristine vistas of unspoiled lakes, woods and mountains. The
planned array of turbines in the Bowers Mountain wind project will be clearly visible all the way
to Grand Lake Stream, which will create an adverse economic impact on the tourism industry of
the entire lake system. Tourists don’t want to come to a wilderness area and look at turbines.

What a shame that the pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be marred by the sight of
turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe lights by night. And how tragic that these

turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, bear, lynx and migrating
birds.

This project will detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an outdoor
recreation destination. Sporting camps, professional guides and all the supporting businesses will
feel the economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property values will decline and a natural treasure
will be irretrievably lost.

A public hearing will bring additional facts than are addressed in First Wind’s permit
application, which sticks to the minimum requirements of the Expedited Wind Law. LURC
should have a public hearing to consider these facts, and potential impacts on the regional
economy. The significance of these wilderness assets necessitates a public hearing.

Si%ly, |
Koy FL- Compbea X _
Kay H.%;ﬁell \{

30 Hancock Road

Hingham, MA 02043 RECEIVED

MAR 21 2011
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March 17, 2011
From:

Robert Pelletier
118 Wildwood Rd
Vernon, CT 06066

To:

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Catherine,

| have recently received notice of LURC's acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application by
Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project. | have been following this issue since first becoming
aware of Champlain Wind’s intent.

| am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region that this
proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last nearly pristine watersheds.

I am a property owner in Lakeville Maine and | have been enjoying the serenity and beauty of the Maine
wilderness for most of the 64 years of my life. | started coming to the Grand Lakes area as a young teen
visiting with my aunt and uncle and learning to fish in the lakes of the area. In all of the years that | have
been going to the Lakeville area the lakes and the forests have continued to be pristine and undisturbed.
The Maine motto “The Vacation State” gets it meaning from the unspoiled beauty of nature that is
available in this area.





RECEIVED
MAR 2 1 201

LURC-AUGUSTA

Part of the reason Maine is considered “The Vacation State” is views like the one below that support
many forms of wildlife including Bald Eagles, Loons, Moose, and Deer just to name a few.

Taking the above view and turning it into something like the view below is an unconscionable act of

commercialism that does not take into consideration the hundreds and thousands of years that is has
taken nature to produce this beauty.






It will NEVER be recovered and will be gone FOREVER. Future generations will never know the beauty of
nature that exists today and robbing them of this experience is also an unconscionable act.

All of the Maine vacationers that have made Maine “The Vacation State” will certainly think twice when
their precious eagles and loons are frightened away by the roar of wind turbines. Since the economy of
Maine depends on much of this vacation travel, you have to ask the question is the construction of
these wind turbines really the best thing for the area.

Respectfully,

Robert Pelletier RECEIVED

“AR 2 1 2011
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MARC and CINDY WILLIAMS
9 Brockton Court
Whiting, NJ 08759

March 19,2011  RECEIVED

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd MAR 21 2011

22 State House Station o

Augusta, Maine 04333 LURC-AUGUSTA
Re: Bowers Wind Project

Dear Director Carroll:

We are property owners on Lake Sysladobsis in Lakeville, ME. We have been made aware of
LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application by Champlain Wind for the
Bowers Wind Project. We have been following this issue since first becoming aware of
Champlain Wind's intent. We are requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this
application. The region that this proposed project will affect is one of Maine’s finest and last
nearly pristine watersheds. We are of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind
project will seriously harm a region that is an important and historic part of Maine’s recreational
economy.

Looking at a map of the expedited zone it is obvious that the Downeast Lakes Watershed was
specifically NOT included in the expedited zone. It appears as a large hole in the map. Although
the Bowers project will technically be in the expedited zone, its impact will be felt in the non-
expedited Downeast Lakes watershed.

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
for its fishing, it's also a popular destination for ice-fishing, hiking, hunting, camping, kayaking,
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
canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-staters like us travel to the Downeast Lakes
Watershed because it is widely recognized as one of the few places remaining where one can
experience the deep silence, dark skies and pristine vistas of unspoiled lakes, woods and





mountains.

Investment in the preservation of this area has been enormous and is ongoing. The lion's share
of the money has gone to conservation land trusts. A standout example has been the Downeast
Lakes Land Trust which was formed by a group of professional guides a few years back in order
to preserve their lifestyle. To date they have succeeded in protecting 350,000 acres of the
forests, wildlife habitats, watersheds, and lakeshores that can sustain the region’s future.

Local investment has come from:
Downeast Lakes Land Trust
L.L.Bean Inc.
Land for Maine’s Future RECE
Maine Dept. of Conservation "ECEIVED
Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 21 2011

-UAC-AUGUSTA

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

With thanks to these organizations, millions of dollars have been raised to preserve the lakes,
forests and mountains in the region through conservation easements and/or the outright
purchase of large parcels. Dozens of public campsites and boat launches have been built and
are maintained by the State ensuring that everyone has free access to enjoy this one-of-a-kind
resource.

We have traveled the world over, but our favorite spot of all (and what motivates us to drive 12
hours to get there) is the matchless beauty and serenity of this region. What a shame that the
pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be marred by the sight of turbines on the horizon
by day, and their strobe lights by night. How tragic that these turbines will threaten the
delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, bear, lynx and migrating birds. This project will
detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an outdoor recreation
destination. Sporting camps, professional guides and all the supporting businesses will feel the
economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property values will decline and a natural treasure will be
irretrievably lost. Please do not move forward on this issue without schedule a public hearing.

Thank you for your consideration.
Respectfully, \
& /L’ L&,L(, /f/\._,//(lé&_ég

/ ,77_/\

Marc and(Cmdy Wllllams
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March 17, 2011 A

Catherine M. Carroll, Director LURC
c/o Fred Todd

22 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333

I have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
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

I am of the opinion that to build this grid-scale industrial wind project will seriously harm
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
Downeast LLakes Land Trust

L.L.Bean Inc. RECEIVED
Land for Maine’s Future ‘

Maine Dept. of Conservation MAR 21 200
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
/7 RECEIVED
.\\4{/;// \\h/,-,-%fj%{/-!_!? /;/.'»- s

Sara Alexander MAR 21 2011
280 Marcho Rd.

‘Etna, ME 04434 URC-AUGUSTA





RECEIVED

March 18, 2011

MAR 2 | 2011
From:
Margaret A. Carter VRC-AUGUSTA
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
application by Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project. | have been following this
issue since first becoming aware of Champlain Wind’s intent,

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
most significant Landlocked Salmon hatchery in the world,





RECEIvED

MAR 21 201m

Ly HC;—AUGUSTA
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
MAR 2 1 2011

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

Robert and Peggy McDaniel MAR 21 201
175 Hodgdon Mills Road LURC-AUGUSTA
Hodgdon, ME 04730

March 17, 2011

Catherine M. Carroll, ¢/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333

We are requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding LURC’s recent
acceptance of the application for the Bowers Wind Project. We are camp owners in the
town of Lakeville and we believe that this proposed project will certainly have a negative
impact on one of Maine’s finest watersheds. We feel this project will detract from the
area’s unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an outdoor recreation destination.
Jobs will be lost, property values will decline, and a natural treasure will be ultimately
lost.

Please schedule a public hearing regarding this application by Champlain Wind for the
Bowers Wind Project.

Thank you for this consideration.

Respectfully,

g
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y
Robert W. McDaniel, Jr. | )K‘

Mar gt M Medapie/

Margaret“M. McDaniel
53 Shoebox Lane
Lakeville, Me 04487





March 21, 2011

RECEIVED

To:Catherine M. Carroll, Director LURC MAR 2 4 2011
c/o Fred Todd LURCAL

22 Statehouse Station —OnL-AUGUSTA

Augusta, Maine, 04333
Ms Carroll,

I recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of Champlain Wind’s
application for the Bower’s Mountain Project. 1 am writing to request that a public
hearing be scheduled regarding the proposed project.

I 'was a resident of the area for 15 years and am still currently a landowner in the area.

The proposed project, if allowed, will severely impact the Downeast Lakes watershed.
This area includes a large number of lakes rated by LURC as Class 1A and 1B. could go
on and on about the natural beauty and unspoiled character of the area but I’m sure that
you have been made aware of that via letters from other concerned citizens.

I'would again ask that you grant a public hearing so that others who are concerned about
the impact of the proposed project will have a chance to voice their concerns.

Respectfully,

Rab.

Phillip Daw
PO Box 765
Mineral Bluff, GA 30559

17 Bama Road
Lakeville, ME 04487





3/21/11

To: Catherine M. Carroll, Director LURC RECE'VED
c/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station *"lAR 2 4 201'3

Augusta, ME 04333
LURC-AUGUSTA

Dear Ms. Carroll

I am requesting that LURC hold a public hearing regarding Champlain Wind’s development permit for Bower’s
Mountain/ Kassuth (DP4889). | have been a resident of Carroll Plantation/ Lakeville, Maine for 16 years. | can tell you
that these towers will not benefit the state’s residents, local or otherwise. | have been researching industrial wind
towers since | became aware of First Wind’s interest in Bower’s Mountain. Through this, | have learned that these
towers are not green, will not replace traditional energy sources, and will not decrease our dependence on oil. On the
other hand, this industrial project will have an adverse effect one of Maine’s finest watersheds.

On a local basis — these towers will harm an exceptionally beautiful area of the state. The Downeast watershed includes
16 interconnected lakes and based on LURC’s 1987 study of Great Lakes, boasts the largest concentration of Class 1A
and 1B scenic lakes in Maine. As a resident, and now vacationer, of Maine | have enjoyed the opportunities offered by
such scenic and seemingly remote lakes. As a land owner on one of them, | have worked hard to make sure that | follow
the stringent rules put forth by LURC; all of which have been put forth to protect this natural resource . The Downeast
Land Trust has spent years purchasing land to put into conservation; to preserve the unspoiled beauty of the Downeast
lakes. And while | recognize that The Expedited Wind Law instructs us that ‘the towers will obviously not fit in with their
surroundings so must be overlooked’ — | feel that that is an absurd and short sighted way to evaluate these projects. By
putting up 27 towers that are over 400 feet in height —you will not only be ruining a stunning area known for its fishing,
boating, canoeing and camping but you will also be devastating the mountain ridgelines and the dark night skies. This is
a travesty. LURC has the responsibility of protecting the unorganized township from inappropriate construction. Not
only is an industrial wind complex inappropriate in appearance (relative to such an unspoiled area) but it is also a folly
that does not provide the benefits that First Wind chooses to tout (but is not willing to provide documentation of) and
for a technology that has proven in Europe to be an ineffective and unreliable source of energy.

Please allow the citizens that are concerned about the impact this industrial project will have on our lives/ homes and
livelihoods have a chance to voice our concerns — and grant us a public hearing.

Sincerely Yours

SHnsy (hre

Tracy Allen

PO Box 765

Mineral Bluff, GA 30559
(706) 492-7000

17 Bama Road
Lakeville, ME 04487





Date: March 20, 2011

From: David R. Darrow

3939 W. Windmills Blvd.. RECEIVED
Apt. 1117 e e
Chandler, AZ 85226 MAR 24 2011

LURC-AUGUSTA

To:  Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢c/o Fred Todd
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

I am writing to request that LURC hold a public hearing so that the public may provide
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

Looking at a map of the Wind Permitting Expedited Area it is obvious that the Downeast
Lakes Watershed was specifically NOT included in the expedited zone. It appears as a
large hole in the map, fully surrounded by expedited zone. Although the Bowers project
will technically be in the expedited zone, it is right on its border so its impact will be felt
in the non-expedited Downeast Lakes watershed. Clearly that is not consistent with the
values demonstrated by those who decided to protect this area from the side effects of
industrial wind development.

The Downeast Lakes Watershed is a massive environmentally-protected area that
includes many thousands of acres. This watershed hosts sixteen interconnected lakes and
boasts the largest concentration of Class 1A and 1B Scenic Lakes in the State of Maine.
These lakes are home to well over a dozen sporting camps and lodges and share a long
and storied history that represents the very essence of Maine’s sporting tradition.

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
lakes, woods and mountains, unspoiled by manmade structures.

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

With thanks to organizations like the Downeast Lakes Land Trust, millions of dollars
have been raised to preserve the lakes, forests and mountains in the region through
conservation easements and/or the outright purchase of large parcels. Dozens of public
boat launches and primitive campsites have been built and are maintained by the State
ensuring that everyone has free access to enjoy this one-of-a-kind resource.

What a shame that the pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be marred by the
sight of turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe li ghts by night. And how tragic
that these turbines will threaten the delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, deer,
moose, bear, lynx and birds.

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
MAR 24 2011
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Respectfully,





Gary A. Campbell
3 Hancock Road
Hingham, MA 02043

March 17, 2011

RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd g DA A
LURC MAR 24 2011
22 State House Station T
Augusta, Maine 04333 LURC-AUGUSTA

Re: DP 4889, Champlain Wind LLC Permit Application for Bowers Wind Project

Dear Ms. Carroll,

I recently received notice that Champlain Wind LLC's permit application for an industrial wind energy
complex on Bowers Mountain in Carroll PIt and Kossuth Twp has been received and accepted by the
Commission. As someone who understands and appreciates the unique wild character of the region, | have
spent considerable time educating myself about renewable energy, First Wind and the proposed Bowers
Wind Project.

| am writing to request that LURC hold at least one public hearing on this application so that the public may
provide valuable input. After studying the application and its accompanying exhibits, | see many problem
areas. Here are a few that | hope will be enough to convince you that a public hearing would bring new
information to the surface and raise important questions that will be helpful to the Commission as it
deliberates on a decision that will forever change the character of this important region:

1) The project area is so close to the boundary of the Expedited Wind Permitting Area as
established in LD2283 that the developer had to petition LURC to modify that boundary so this
project would be expedited. Being so close to the boundary, the project will absolutely impact
lakes and lands that the law, and the Governor’s Task Force, intended to protect.

2) This project will violate the letter and intent of LD502, LD1157 and others, all of which have
substantial legislative backing and are currently being scheduled for discussion in the State
Legislature. Rushing to approve this project would be contrary to the groundswell of opposition being
expressed in the State Legislature and in town meetings across the State.

3) The permit application as it stands is too vague to even be considered. Every exhibit is stamped
“PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION”. As | write this, the developer is unwilling to commit to
any particular manufacturer, model, capacity, height of wind turbine. The developer says “Multiple
turbine models are being evaluated”. Given First Wind's history of ‘turbine inflation’, demonstrated
below, there is no reason to accept their preliminary assumptions on faith.

05/22/10 18 turbines First Wind meeting with Carroll residents

07/23/10 22 turbines First Wind open house at Lee Academy

09/22/10 25 turbines Neil Kiely testimony. Kossuth decision was based on this.
03/10/11 27 turbines Permit application which applicant says is “PRELIMINARY"

The developer is also unwilling to commit to specific sites for the permanent MET towers and has not
provided location coordinates as per standard engineering practice.





4) The application Narrative, under 12.0 Wildlife, on page 21 states:

“The project area is not within Critical Habitat for any federally-listed species, and no bald
eagle (Haliaeetus leucocephalus) nests are located within four miles of proposed turbine
locations.”

and:

“There are no known eagle nests within four miles of any proposed turbine.”
Maybe the nests aren’t known to them, but they are well known to those of use who cherish this area

and see it from a canoe instead of a helicopter. I'm all but certain that there are eagle nests on the
shores of several of the following bodies of water within 4 miles of turbines:

Pleasant Lake Junior Lake

Shaw Lake Scraggly Lake RECEIVED
Mill Privilege Lake Duck Lake

Keg Lake Baskahegan Stream MAR 2 4 2011

Tolman Deadwater

LURC-ALICGLT TA
5) The Visual Impact Assessment states on page 41 HURC-AUGUSTA

“A... recent poll conducted by the Pan Atlantic SMS Group for the Maine Renewable Energy
Association (MREA), found that 88% support wind power statewide”.

It appears the intent of this and similar quotes is to suggest that Mainers are willing, even anxious
to trade Maine's unique Quality of Place in order to have wind turbines on their mountaintops. |
would like the Commission to be aware of a more recent and objective poll conducted by WABI-
TVS on 02/24/11 in which 84% of respondents stated that they specifically do not support wind
turbines on land.

I am a supporter of wind energy when sited properly. However, we have to keep in mind that Maine's
mountains are not a renewable resource. If this permit is approved, the unique natural character of
Maine's Downeast Lakes region will be forever damaged. | would hope that this alone would be enough to
convince you that LURC must exercise the power the legislature has given it to slow this process, take
the time to hear from the citizens of Maine, and make a thoroughly informed decision on whether or not to
approve this project based on both near-term and long-term considerations.

Gary Campbell






From: Layton Day H’E(’”‘E'VED

Date: 3-22-2011 MAR 2 4 2011

To:

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

I'have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
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
catch a fish or paddle a canoe. But every year thousands of out-of-stators travel to the
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

Downeast Lakes Land Trust REC EIVED
L.L.Bean Inc.

Land for Maine’s Future MAR 2 4 2011
Maine Dept. of Conservation ) ”
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
Wal-Mart Stores

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

27 Mill Rd.
~"  Corinth, Me 04427

RECEIVED
MAR 24 201





From: Lorri Day
Date: 3-22-2011

RECEIVED
MAR 24 20m

To: LURC-AUGUSTA

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

[Looking at a map of the expedited zone it is obvious that the Downeast Lakes Watershed
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
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27 Mill Rd. }

Corinth, Me 04427

RECEIVED
MAR 24 2011

LURC-AUGUSTA





1227 Windsong Lane R
Manhattan, KS 66503 ECEIvep
March 20, 2011 MAR 24 zpy

Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd
22 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333

Dear Ms. Carroll:

I have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
application by Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project. T object to the development
and request a hearing to air my objections to this development. My family ties to this
region date to the pre-revolutionary war era. I am a seasonal camplot owner on Duck
Lake (382 Long Point Road, Lakeville, ME) with clear and plain view of the
development. This development will destroy the scenic amenity value of the camp’s
location and thereby cause financial harm by destroying the property value of my camp. I
am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application.

This project will detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce its value as an
outdoor recreation destination. Sporting camps, professional guides and all the supporting
businesses will feel the economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property values will decline
and a natural treasure will be irretrievably lost. Given that Class 1A and 1B water bodies
surrounding this site are some of the most scarce natural resources in the state, it makes
absolutely no economic or environmental sense to allow the Bowers Wind Project to
proceed.

I request that the state provide evidence that the project will provide greater economic
benefits to the state than it will destroy. I request that the state take into consideration all
environmental costs of this project including the destruction of scenic amenity values in
addition to other environmental impacts. This project will degrade the classification of
class 1A and 1B lakes to lower ratings thereby making this type of a lake only rarer in the
state of Maine. Approval of this project is inconsistent with the mission of the Land Use
Regulatory Commission and the Maine Department of Conservation. Failing to provide
an opportunity for a hearing on this issue, and evaluation of the costs and benefits to
Maine, is a breach of the fiduciary responsibility of the State to protect the public’s
interest in resource conservation.

Sincgrely yours,

Timothy J. Dalton
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

Land for Maine’s Future RECEIVED

Maine Dept. of Conservation

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 24 201
National investment has come from: LURC-AUGUSTA

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
Maine Dept. of Conservation :

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife RECEIVED

National investment has come from: MAR 20 201
U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service LURC-AUGUSTA
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

L..L..Bean Inc.

Land for Maine’s Future RE \ies

Maine Dept. of Conservation '=CEIVED

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 2 2011
National investment has come from: LURGC-AUGUSTA

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

Respectfully. o
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RECEIVED
TO: Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c/o Fred Todd ) )
22 State House Station MAR 25 2011
Augusta, Maine 04333 7
LURC-A UGuUsTA
FROM: Richard and Judith Mathiau
629 Cross Hill Road
Vassalboro, Maine 04901

We have recently received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the
application by Champlain Wind for the Bowers Wind Project.

We are requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The
region for this proposed project will affect not only Maine'’s pristine area of undeveloped
land and the watershed but it will have a direct impact on the use and value of our
existing personal camp which borders the grid to the west. Our property is located at the
end of the Bowers Mountain Road and the camp was placed specifically in order to
enjoy the east view facing Bowers Mountain and Kossuth Plantation.

We are of the opinion that this project will deteriorate the aesthetic character, clear view
of the east, privacy and the quiet and serene natural atmosphere we enjoy from our
property in Carroll Plantation. We purchased this parcel for the purpose of enjoying the
wilderness and solitude unique to that area. We were ecstatic to have had the
opportunity to acquire a large parcel of land that was set off Route 6 far enough to avoid
the traffic and the noise associated with the traffic. We also had plans to build a
permanent residence in the future, but this proposed project has destroyed our hopes.

We are devastated and heartbroken to think that we will lose something that we have
achieved on our own by investment in an area that offered such natural beauty. We feel
that we will be impacted personally by the proximity of the turbines which will create an
obstruction of view, obtrusive and unnatural noise and the possible “flicker effect”
associated with the precise location of the project, the sun, and the location of our camp
and property.

We personally feel that we will lose so much value in our investment and will no longer
be able to enjoy the same peace that we have had.

'ncere?
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Daniel P. Remian

640 Plcasant Point Road + Cushing. ME 04563
207-354-0714 « E-mail: n7cd@gwi.net

RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd MAR 25 2011
22 State House Station o
Augusta, Maine 04333 L Jth"‘;"’:\iu-"'GUST,JZ3

I have received notice of LURC’s acceptance for processing application DP 4889 by Champlain
Wind for the Bowers Wind Project.

I am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The affect of this
project on one of Maine’s last pristine regions will cause serious economic harm to many self-
employed individuals and irreversible damage to the environment with little to no benefit for the
people of Maine.

Maine’s recreational economy depends on the area's unique silence and natural beauty. This project
will reduce the regions value as an outdoor recreation destination. Sporting camps, professional
guides and all the supporting businesses will feel the economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property
values will decline and a natural treasure will be lost.

The sight of these turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe lights by night, will forever scar
the beauty of this region. This project will cause destruction to Maine’s number one industry; the
thousands of Maine residents and out-of-staters that travel to the Downeast Lakes because it is
widely recognized as one of the few places remaining where one can experience the deep silence,
dark skies and pristine vistas of unspoiled lakes, woods and mountains. How can one justify this
destruction for so little benefit for Maine?

Please ensure that the public is also heard on this serious issue that will affect many.

Singerely,
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To Whom it May Concern,

My name is Lisa Wilson and I am a property owner in Carroll Plantation, Maine. I am
writing concerning the proposed Bowers Mountain project by First Wind. I would like to request

a public hearing concerning the issue.

Thank you,

_/ -
A \é’“ LJ RECEIVER
Lisa Wilson MAR 25 2011
379 Bow Lane LURC-AUGI

Middletown, CT 06457





Mr. Gary Stevens
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

Downeast Lakes Land Trust RECEIVED
L.L.Bean Inc. Py
Land for Maine’s Future MAR 2= 2011

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

Respectfully, ‘z
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

L.L.Bean Inc. »

Land for Maine’s Future RECEIVED
Maine Dept. of Conservation e G E O

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 25 201

FUBC-AVIGUSTA
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
and a natural treasure will be irretrievably lost. [ have property in Carroll , note that my
property is on the sheep skin ridge. I have already lost this property to this project as a
peaceful setting. To observe Maine in all its beauty. I am very sad to see any further
destruction of the surrounding area.

Respectfully,

RECEIVED
MAR 25 2011
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MAR 25 2011
LURC-AUGUSTA
TO:

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

Maine Dept. of Conservation RECEIVED

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife )

MAR 25 201

National investment has come from: S ———
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

REpectt‘ulli': )
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Martha W. Marchut

640 Pleasant Point Road + Cushing, ME 04563
207-354-0714 + E-mail: n7cd@gwi.net

RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd MAR 25 2011
22 State House Station BT T
Augusta, Maine 04333 ~URC-AUGUSTA

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





_Meace.
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From: Barbara Moore

RECEIVED

. . MAR 2
To:  Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd AR 2011
22 State House Station LURC.

: -AUGUST4
Augusta, Maine 04333 '

Dear Director Carroll,

['have recently learned of LURC’s acceptance for processing of DP 4889, the application
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
large hole in the map, fully surrounded by expedlted zone. Although the Bowers project
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
known for its fishing, it’s also a popular destination for ice-fishing, hiking, huntmg,
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

Respectfully, . RECEIVED

W MAR 25 2011
arbara Moore

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
Maine Dept. of Conservation v P
Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife MAR 25 2011
LURGC-AUGUSTA

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

:Respgtfﬂ]i}n
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To Whom it May Concern,

My name is David Wilson and I am a property owner in Carroll Plantation, Maine. I am
writing concerning the proposed Bowers Mountain project by First Wind. 1 would like to request
a public hearing concerning the issue.

Thank you,

sgcmwk Wb~
David Wilson
379 Bow Lane
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

L.L.Bean Inc. HECE]VED
Land for Maine’s Future )
Maine Dept. of Conservation MAR 25 201

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife o
i UHC"AUGUST}‘Q

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

spectfully,
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MAR 25 2011

LURC-AUGUSTA
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RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd MAR 28 2011
22 State House Station ‘ -

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
Respectfull )
7
- ——
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Eric Lane
1507 Royalsborough Rd
Durham Me 04222
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Mary Jane Fisher
768 96" Ave. N.
Naples, FL 34108

March23, 2011 RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, A R WA
c/o Fred Todd MAR 28 2011
22 State House Station, LURC-AUGUST

Augusta, Maine 04333

I have received notification of the acceptance for processing of DP 4889, Champlain
Wind’s application for the Bowers Mountain project. I wish to formally request that a
public hearing be scheduled in order to allow for public input on this crucial issue.

My husband and I have lived in Enficld, Maine sinee 1978, We now spend over haif our
time at our camp on Junior Lake, where we utilize the full Down East watershed for a J
variety of recreational activities, both in the winter months as well as the summer.

The lakes are unquestionably a unique treasure for Maine. | feel it has not yet been
discovered by even Maine’s residents, let alone larger numbers of tourists than currently
utilize the region.

The shores of a large portion of the lakes are protected through the Downeast Lakes Land
Trust’s unbelievable success in preserving over 350,000 acres of land. The lakes region
has the largest population of registered Maine guides in the state. There are 2™ and 3™
generation families that annually visit the lodges and regions of the lakes specifically for
the remoteness and virtually undisturbed natural shoreline. '

We watch lines of kayak and canoe campers pass our camp every summer as they make
their way along the inter-lake canoe trails and camp on the wilderness island sites.

For this and many other reasons I won’t detail here, [ believe that the people deserve to
be heard in the process of the Commission’s determination of this permit. Please schedule
a hearing. The impact of their decision will forever alter this current reality.

Respectfully,
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Land Use Regulation Commission RECE[VED
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March 22, 2011
Dear Commissioners:

My name is Janet Randall, and | serve on the Board of Directors of a wilderness canoe camp, Darrow
Camp, in the unincorporated township 5ND on the West Grand Lake watershed. Darrow’s base camp
is located about 8 miles from Bower Mountain, the proposed site of the First Wind project.

Our campers paddle on Junior, Bottle, West Grand, and Sysladobsis Lakes, and the turbines of the
proposed project would be visible from all of these sites. Their current experience, being out of
visually apart from civilization, will disappear. | write to urge you as strongly as possible NOT to
expedite the planning process for the First Wind project on Bower Mountain. This project is not in
the interests of Washington County, its residents, or its businesses.

Authentic, well-run wilderness experiences for children are extremely hard to come by. Many
families who send their children to enjoy the wilderness through Darrow Camp live in cities — we,
ourselves, live in greater Boston - and our summer experience in the wilderness of Maine is one
that we treasure as we do an endangered species.

i
You may be familiar with, Last Child in the Woods by Richard Louv, a national bestseller last year,
which discusses the growing body of evidence that exposure to nature is essential for a child’s
healthy physical and emotional development. Louv writes,

“In nature, a child finds freedom, fantasy, and privacy: a place distant from the adult
+world, a separate peace.”

The Maine wilderness is one of the few places where such an experience is accessible on the East
coast. We would hate for it to become extinct!

Darrow Camp has been in operation for over 50 years now, and over those years it has become
increasingly difficult to offer a genuine wilderness experience for our campers. Apart from the





Allagash waterway, which is heavily trafficked and quite expensive for children from out of state,
there is little wilderness left in the state of Maine. The efforts of the Downeast Lakes Land Trust to
preserve the shorelines around West Grand, Pocumcus, Wabassus, and Fourth Machias Lakes has
greatly enhanced our ability to operate in the state. The placement of turbines within sight lines of
these areas would make our efforts to remain in Maine futile.

| am not opposed to wind power in principle, and | am not making this plea out of a not-in-my-
backyard knee-jerk response. | spend part of my summers on Cape Cod where there is an active
wind energy program which | support. And | have spent a lot of time in the Netherlands, where
windmills have been used for centuries.

Washington County’s economy is based largely on visitors seeking wilderness and scenic views —
paddlers, sport fishermen, hunters, campers. If the wilderness disappears, so will these tourists.
And the people of Washington County will not benefit from the wind generated by these machines.
It will be shipped out to larger population centers with higher power demands.

It is-already difficult for the fishing lodges on West Grand Lake to compete with locations in Canada
Montana, Wyoming, and New Zealand. Adding wind turbines to the ridgelines would destroy all the
hard work that area residents have made, through developing the Downeast Lakes Land Trust,
toward securing their financial future.

limplore you to follow the normal permitting process in considering the impact of First Wind’s
proposed project at Bower Mountain. To expedite this process would be to put the needs of
corporations ahead of the interests of local citizens and businesses and cause irreparable damage
to the environment and the financial future of Washington County. Children would no longer find
““a'place distant from the adult world” but a place dotted with wind turbines, the adult world ever-
present and inescapable.

RECEIVED

MAR 28 2011

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

M&‘/M -

Janet Randall

Board Member, Darrow Camp and
Parent of 14-year old girl, Noa Randall, a 5" year Darrow Camper





Peter Fisher
768 96" Ave. N.
Naples, FL 34108

March23, 2011 RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director,
c/o Fred Todd MAR 28 2011
22 State House Station, _
Augusta, Maine 04333 HURC-AUGUSTA
Re DP4889:

I'have recently been notified by LURC of the acceptance as complete of Champlain
Wind’s application for the Bowers Mountain project. After much research, I am opposed
for a variety of reasons to the blanketing of rural Maine’s scenic ridgelines by these
industrial power grids.

I'have retired from a career in Maine and have lived in Enfield for over 30 years. We
have a camp on Junior Lake and spend most of our year living there. My opposition to
these industrial towers being imposed on what I consider one of northern Maine interior’s
finest and few natural assets goes well beyond my personal dissatisfaction at having to
look at rows of flashing red Ii ghts in the previously natural landscape or to the fact there
will not be another evening of motionless peaceful quiet on what has been one of the
state’s last pristine wilderness watersheds. I wish that the LURC members and others
would travel to Upper Hot Brook Lake in Danforth to see and hear what effect these
industrial towers have on rural bodies of water.

I'am convinced that the longtime impact on Maine’s future will not be one of 20%
renewable wind energy, but will be one of “what were we thinking”.

I request that a public hearing be held in order for myself and others in the region to
express and convey their opinions, data and documents that may shed light on the nature
of the Down East Lakes region so that the members of the Commission can make their
final decisions based on a fair and balanced presentation of pertinent information.

[ have what I consider to be a vast array of information I feel pertinent to the issue and
hope that this request for a hearing is adequate without detailing those issues in this letter.

Thank you for your consideration and commitment. 0
Respectfully, ( ﬂ}“ g/kf
)

Peter Fisher
Juniorlake@gmail.com
239/514-3570
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RECEIVED
To: MAR 2 8 201
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, c¢/o Fred Todd LURC-AUGUSTA

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

I'am requesting that a public hearing be scheduled regarding this application. The region that this proposed project will
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

[..L..Bean Inc.

Land for Maine’s Future

Maine Dept. of Conservation RECEIVED

Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife

MAR 28 2011

National investment has come from: )

U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service ~URG-AUGUSTA

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
(bej{)re to sign your Jéitgr) 4
& Al
g hev: 176,/ %
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From: PNK’ R oY LQ”‘\U\ Date: Q\L}‘»MAR(A ;LM’
‘57 tA/:f-J C{\\/ 5‘}\0!‘(.5 R(\/

AW v, \e ‘ Ne. gu4g?) RECEIVED
- MAR 28 2011
Catherine M. Carroll, Director, ¢/o Fred Todd ~IRC-AUBUSTA

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
L.I..Bean Inc.
Land for Maine’s Future
Maine Dept. of Conservation - )
Maine Dept. of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife RECEIVED

National investment has come from: MAR 28 2011
U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service T
U.S Forest Service e
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

(be sure to sign your letter)

”\j-& W C (-6(-/73/(?\(& (;Ca,tt





Gary & Tici Conant
205 Valley Road
Raymond, ME 04071

March 25, 2011

RECEIVED
Catherine M. Carroll, Director & o
c/o Fred Todd MAR 28 201
22 State House Station )
Augusta, ME 04333 LURC-AUGUSTA

Dear Ms. Carroll:

In response to the notice we have received, that LURC has accepted application for
processing from Champlain Wind for the Bowers Mountain project, we would like to
request that a public hearing be set regarding this application.

We have visited friends and vacationed in the Downeast Lakes region for around 13
years and have owned a camp in Lakeville for almost 4 years. Nearly every month of
the year we spend time at our camp and feel that this project will affect the area that we
have grown to love and cherish. We fear that soon we’ll be looking at, and possible
hearing, wind turbines from the many Downeast Lakes that we frequent in all months
and seasons of the year. This troubles us deeply.

In addition to the visual and sound effects of these turbines, we feel that they will be
truly detrimental for:

Area sporting camps/lodges and other tourism

Animal habitats

The many streams that flow into the lakes nearby

Spectacular night sky viewing

This is not only a “NIMBY” issue for us. We are avid outdoors people. While we enjoy
boating/fishing, hiking, hunting, bicycling, kayaking, snowshoeing, downhill skiing and
cross-country skiing in the Downeast Lakes region, we also enjoy spending time in
many other parts of the state doing these outdoor activities.

Industrial wind projects are appearing in all corners of the state which we feel is over-
abundance and destroying what we love most about living in Maine. This is not curbing
our dependence on fossil fuels. Maine is so fortunate to have many acres of wilderness
for residents and out-of-state tourists to enjoy, that it is a shame we’re losing our
beautiful scenery at a very rapid pace. Continued construction and expansion of the
initial proposals by the industrial wind companies will greatly diminish this enjoyment
and consequently, the quality of life for all here in Maine.

M (pront

Conant Tici Conant






From: David Corrigan

To: Todd, Fred

Subject: Bowers/DP 4889--Request for Public Hearing
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:59:16 PM
Fred,

Please see the attached request for a public hearing on this project.
Thank you.
Dave

David P. Corrigan

Registered Maine Master Guide
Fletcher Mountain Outfitters
82 Little Houston Brook Road
Concord Twp., Maine 04920
207-672-4879
maineguide@live.com

www.realwindinfoforme.com
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From: Ed Buzzell

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: Catherine.M.Carroll@maine.gov
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 5:07:27 AM

Please save the Bowers Mt Region for Industrial wind. | have traveled and camped up in the area and
will no longer do so if the the unsightly 400 foot tall wind towers are put into commercial use. We were
up there this summer on our Atv and saw hardly a sole in 100 miles of travel. Not many places like this
exist in this world! Please do no destroy the very few we have! My wife Mellisa and | would like to

request a public hearing .
Thank you

Ed Buzzell

61 River road
Detroit Maine 04929
Tel 207-416-2430
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From: Greg Perkins

To: Todd. Fred
Subject: Champlain Wind/Bowers Wind Project DP 4889- Request for Public Hearing
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:10:10 AM

Dear Mr. Todd —
| am writing to you to request that a public hearing be held on Bowers Wind Project — DP4889.

The public needs to be heard on an issue as important as the Bowers project which has so much
potential to negatively impact an area by the construction of an industrial wind development.
Such a development has capability to degrade the environment, create noise disturbance on both
humans and wildlife species, destroy the fisheries of one of the most pristine lake systems in
Maine, and to severely impact the tourism industry that the local residents so heavily depend upon
for a living.

To not hold a public hearing would be unconscionable and an affront to all Maine citizens and
others from away who enjoy the wilderness experiences offered by the Downeast Lakes
Watershed.

Yours truly,
Greg Perkins

P.O. Box 1233
Holden, Maine 04429
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From: Sally McGuire

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: DP 4889-- Bower"s Mt. project request for hearing
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:25:31 PM

Dear Mr. Todd and Ms. Carroll,

I am writing to add my name to those requesting a formal public hearing for First Wind's
proposal to site a wind farm in the Bower's Mountain area (DP 4889). When a project has
such an impact on so many of Maine's citizens and on so much of its economic resources, the
burden is on the developer to prove that his project should outweigh other existing businesses
and other interests. Impacts that must be taken into consideration include:

1) Impacts on wildlife. This includes bird and bat strikes (which have been shown to be far
higher than industry estimates) and also the impacts on overwintering deer. How will these
effects be addressed, given their extreme importance?

2) Wind towers are known to be an important cause of wildfires. How does First Wind and
its associates plan to avoid this, and to pay for fires that it starts?

3) To date | have not seen any economic impact statement comparing positive effects of
industrial wind vs positive effect of existing businesses on Maine's economy, and including
the known negative effect on existing property values. In order to fairly evaluate these
projects this is essential information. | do realize that the wind industry has done its own
study but that contains only information which supports them, it does not include both halves
of the story. This needs to be done by an independent researcher.

4) The high-tension power lines that will need be be built into Maine's back country have
been strongly associated with increased cancers including childhood leukemia and with other
serious illnesses. You need to research this problem and address it, preferably by requiring
the wind industry to bury all lines deeply.

| hope to hear soon that this formal public hearing has been scheduled. Thank you, Sally
McGuire Box 434 Carthage Maine 04224
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From: DAP/GAK

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: DP4889 Champlain Wind permit application
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 6:04:36 AM

March 28, 2011

RE: Champlain Wind LLC (First Wind) Carroll PIt Pt (Bowers Mountain) and
Kossuth Twp (Dill Hill)

Dear Mr. Todd:

I am writing as a Maine citizen to request a public hearing for DP4889,
First Wind's proposed Bowers Mt. project. First Wind, through its
subsidiary Champlain Wind LLC, is planning to build a grid-scale wind
project that will seriously harm a region that is an important and

historic part of Maine’s recreational economy. Given the scale of this
industrial project, the tremendous impact it will have on the many
beautiful lakes in the area and the unreasonable adverse impacts on those
resources serve to classify it as inappropriate development.

First Wind's application calls for the construction of up to 69.1MW of
nameplate capacity and consists of up to 27 turbines (up to 10 Siemens 3.0
MW turbines and up to 17 Siemens 2.3 MW turbines) with maximum height of
130.5 meters (428 feet), associated access roads, up to four permanent 80
meter (262 feet) MET towers, a 34.5kV electrical collector system, an
electrical collection substation, a 7000sf Operations and Maintenance

building and other potential ancillary improvements.

The land that First Wind has leased for this project literally abuts the
northernmost edge of a massive environmentally-protected area that
includes thousands of acres. This watershed hosts sixteen interconnected
lakes and boasts the largest concentration of Class 1A and 1B Scenic Lakes
in the State of Maine. These lakes are home to more than a dozen sporting
camps and lodges and share a long and storied history that represents the
very essence of Maine’s sporting tradition.

This area is widely enjoyed by Mainers and vacationers in all four

seasons. Investment in the preservation of this area has been enormous and
is ongoing. The lion's share of the money has gone to conservation land
trusts. A standout example has been the Downeast Lakes Land Trust which
was formed by a group of professional guides a few years back in order to
preserve their lifestyle. To date they have succeeded in protecting

350,000 acres of the forests, wildlife habitats, watersheds, and

lakeshores that can sustain the region’s future.

What a shame that the pristine beauty of this magnificent region will be
marred by the sight of turbines on the horizon by day, and their strobe
lights by night. And how tragic that these turbines will threaten the
delicate habitats of native brook trout, salmon, bear, lynx and migrating
birds.

This project will detract from the area's unique natural beauty and reduce
its value as an outdoor recreation destination. Sporting camps,
professional guides and all the supporting businesses will feel the
economic impact. Jobs will be lost, property values will decline and a
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natural treasure will be irretrievably lost.

Taking these points into consideration, LURC has an obligation to the
people of Maine and those natural resources which have been preserved for
them and posterity to conduct a public hearing on the supposed
appropriateness and proposed benefits of this industrial development.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Grace A. Keown

227 Simpson Corner Rd.
Dixmont, ME 04932
207.234.2243

"Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed citizens can
change the world; indeed, it's the only thing that ever has."”
M. Mead






From: armichka@207me.com

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: DP4889 Request for Public Hearing
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:37:38 PM
Attachments: DP4889 PH request.pdf

March 28, 2011

Board of Commissioners

Maine Land Use Regulation Commission
22 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0022

Re: DP4889, Bowers Mtn.
Mr. Todd,
Please forward my request to the LURC commissioners.

I am writing to request that the Commissioners grant a public hearing in the case of
DP4889 and First Wind'’s proposal to construct a wind energy project in Carroll PIt.
and Kossuth Twp.

This project poses a unique threat to one of Maine’s most scenic regions. The nature
of First Wind’s project is such that an inordinate number of scenic resources, in
particular, at least 8 lakes that are listed as scenic resources of state significance are
threatened by this imposing development proposal.

The visual impact assessment provided by the applicant exhibits significant
deficiencies in its treatment of this spectacular area. A public hearing will allow a
complete critique and a more comprehensive assessment of this project’s likely
impacts on these resources.

Considering the importance of these Maine assets, it would be unthinkable to allow
this permit to be processed without input of additional information in a public forum.
The Commission cannot allow this important part of Maine’s heritage and signature
piece of Maine’s future be sacrificed without a full vetting of the applicants claims.

An additional concern is this applicant’s refusal to commit to generating equipment
during the application process. This lack of certainty and the applicant’s
guestionable financial history should be cause for concern by the Commission.

I look forward to the Commission’s scheduling of a public hearing and the
opportunity to participate.

Respectfully,

Alan Michka
Lexington, Maine
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
DP4889 and First Wind’s proposal to construct a wind energy project in Carroll Plt. and
Kossuth Twp.

This project poses a unique threat to one of Maine’s most scenic regions. The nature of
First Wind’s project is such that an inordinate number of scenic resources, in particular,
at least 8 lakes that are listed as scenic resources of state significance are threatened by
this imposing development proposal.

The visual impact assessment provided by the applicant exhibits significant deficiencies
in its treatment of this spectacular area. A public hearing will allow a complete critique
and a more comprehensive assessment of this project’s likely impacts on these resources.

Considering the importance of these Maine assets, it would be unthinkable to allow this
permit to be processed without input of additional information in a public forum. The
Commission cannot allow this important part of Maine’s heritage and signature piece of
Maine’s future be sacrificed without a full vetting of the applicants claims.

An additional concern is this applicant’s refusal to commit to generating equipment
during the application process. This lack of certainty and the applicant’s questionable
financial history should be cause for concern by the Commission.

I look forward to the Commission’s scheduling of a public hearing and the opportunity to
participate.

Respectfully,

Alan Michka
Lexington, Maine















From: Tom Olds

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: DP4889
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 5:23:13 AM

Dear Mr. Todd,
I am writing this letter to request a hearing on this project.

This area is one of the most beautiful areas in the state and putting turbines and the roads and power
lines that support them will scar the region forever. It will be an economic disaster for the people in
the region and will do nothing but enrich the balance sheets of a large corporation.

This area was never meant to be in the expedited region. The people who drew up the original maps
knew that this area was, and should be, held forever wild for future generations of Mainers who love
the natural beauty of Maine.

The largest industry in this state is tourism and letting this project go through is just another nail in the
tourism coffin.

Repectfully,

Tom Olds

PO Box 202

Brooks, ME 04921
Day: 207-338-6638
tomolds2009@live.com
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From: Bjarni Brown

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: DP4889, First Wind"s proposed Bowers Mt. project
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 9:40:25 PM

Mr. Todd,

I am writing to request that LURC grant a public hearing for DP4889, First Wind's
(through subsidiary Champlain Wind LLC) proposed Bowers Mt. project. The proposed
wind project in this vast, wild and unspoiled area would not only create an enormous
negative impact on the immediate area of the development, but also have huge
repercussions on the nearby watershed.

This watershed hosts sixteen interconnected lakes and boasts the largest concentration of Class 1A
and 1B Scenic Lakes in the State of Maine. People come from all over the country and world to visit
this wild area of Maine. Hunting, fishing, hiking, boating, and other outdoor activities, which are a
strong tradition in Maine, will be threatened by this project. Not only will the environment and people's
livelihoods be destroyed, but tourism dollars will shrink. The fact that locals and other Mainers have
created the Downeast Lakes Land Trust is a clear indication that this wind project is NOT what is
wanted or needed here.

| grew up in Maine and during college spent two summers in Grand Lake Stream
working at a fishing lodge. It was undoubtedly one of the best times of my life. Not
only was | in an amazing natural setting, surrounded by the lakes, streams and
wildlife of the area, but the people who lived there were true Mainers, in the best
sense of the word. These were people who lived there because they loved that way
of life, who guided others in hunting or fishing, who shared their knowledge of the
land and love of the land with people with similar interests. | thoroughly enjoyed
meeting these people, some born locally and some who had come to the area
because they wanted to work and live and be surrounded by the beauty of Maine. All
of this will be ruined with the construction of huge and destructive wind turbines and
their ancillary developments.

Please grant a public hearing in this case, DP4889, and let the people of this beautiful
part of Maine speak. Let them have a say as to what happens in regards to this
proposal. This will directly and negatively impact their lives and they deserve to have
a say.

Thank you,
Bjarni Brown
Exeter, NH
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From: Pegay Bishop

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: CatherineM.Carroll@maine.gov
Subject: DP4889

Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 12:31:22 PM

Dear Commissioners,

I am writing to urge you to hold a public hearing
for DP4889.

I firmly believe that Maine's future is dependant
on tourism. We have one of the most beautiful
and pristine states in the U.S.

The area for this proposed commercial wind farm
is especially beautiful with it's many lakes and
streams . People come from all over the world to
enjoy it's outstanding hunting and fishing. These
lakes are home to some outstanding sporting
camps and lodges that are part of our Maine
history and heritage.

My son spent several summers working at Darrow
camps which provide wilderness experience canoe
trips for kids around the globe.

Please help us protect these valuable resources.

Thank you.
Margaret J.Bishop
Carrabassett VLY, ME 04947

FREE Animations for your email - by IncrediMail! I
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From: Carroll, Catherine M.

To: Todd, Fred

Subject: FW: Hearing on DP4889

Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:45:56 AM
Fred,

| assume Mr. Olds is referring to the Bowers project.

Catherine M. Carroll

Director, Maine Land Use Regulation Commission

18 Elkins Lane, Harlow Building

22 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0022

Telephone: Office(207) 287-4930 Cell (207) 592-4448

www.maine.gov/doc/lurc

From: Tom Olds [mailto:tomolds2009@live.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 5:28 AM

To: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Hearing on DP4889

Dear Ms Carroll,

I am writing this letter to request a hearing on this project.

This area is one of the most beautiful areas in the state and putting turbines and the roads and power

lines that support them will scar the region forever.

It will be an economic disaster for the people in

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
Subject: FW: Request for Public Hearing Bowers Mt. Project DP4889
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:46:12 AM

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

From: zacariss [mailto:zacariss@tdstelme.net]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Request for Public Hearing Bowers Mt. Project DP4889

Dear LURC Commissioners,

This letter is a formal request for a public hearing in regards to DP4889, First Wind's proposed Bowers
Mt. project.

Wind turbines may have a place in the overall alternative energy picture as a band-aid
approach to reduce the arterial bleeding dependencies of imported energy and intensified
fossil fuel consumption but it is not in the Bowers Mt. area of Maine. Nor is it anywhere that
the scope of their permanent and devastating footprint overwhelms the ecological benefit of
their procurement. Contrary to delusive propaganda, their cost to efficiency ratio is at best
poor and they will not reduce the number of fossil fuel plants kept on line as their constant
backup. Neither are they a bonafide ecological substitute, especially when one considers the
immensity of their geographical impact. Their short life span will not allow enough time to
lower Maine’s energy consumption costs or provide the general public a return on their
original investment and all this haphazard imprudent upheaval in a state that already exports
excess power generation. Conservation of energy use through weatherization and advances
in energy allocation thru smart meters and appliance upgrades would provide everyone in
Maine with an instant return on investment. There are no immediate advantages worth
permanently destroying natural environment. The farming and logging industries while
removing trees have not forever altered ridgeline topography in the process. To argue that
local geography has already been somewhat altered and therefore invites further exploitation
is like admitting that whatever we have done wrong in the past supports our right to continue
to do so in the future.

Realistically, not everyone wishes to live or work in Maine and wind power will have
no positive impact on changing people’s minds. It may however influence those who live
here to leave before their chosen way of life is corrupted and their property values plummet.
Rational observation of the state’s all but stagnant population growth indicates that not
everyone is willing to experience the state’s remoteness, severe weather, rural work ethic,
lack of state wide cultural amenities, and short growing seasons. What Maine has always
been able to attribute to its unique albeit limited success, is its people’s independent spirit
and its ample untainted scenery. Maine’s license plate says it all “Vacationland”. From
Maine’s pristine coast to its undeveloped mountains, the state’s innate beauty is what
continually brings back tourists from areas not as visually blessed. When studies of visual
impact are measured from distances of 3 to 8 miles and only from areas that experience the
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most frequent visitations, they lead us to believe only minimal destruction has been
committed. To experience the real cataclysm of this mountaintop devastation, one needs only
to stand at ground zero. Many of us who call this our home, do not stick to the beaten path.
We hunt, hike, forage and explore the areas that surround where we live. If devastation is
only measured by what we wish to perceive from a distance versus what we have fully
impacted, then there is little hope of achieving a harmonious existence with our

environment. In order to warrant the balance that is needed for symbiotic perpetuation, nature
will eventually have its way with us.

If for no other reason than to ensure the longevity of what nature has endowed us
with, those who actually live, work and die here should respect this great gift. Compromise
of stewardship is a ruse of ignorance when the means in no ways justifies the catastrophic
end result. Destroying what nature has taken so long to perfect is reprehensible and
retrogressive. Mountaintop wind turbines will not create enough new jobs to justify their
damage. They will not keep our children here. They will not narrow the gap between the rich
and the poor. They will not make us a global player. Since their purpose is to satisfy
industrial energy demands elsewhere, they will not guarantee that new factories will be built
here. They will not improve our schools and fill our classrooms with better teachers and
smarter pupils. But, for those of us who will live in their shadows, they will forever remind
us of our folly and the great irreparable injustice we have done to our environment in the
name of paltry progress.

Sincerely,

Christopher J. Short

722 Long Falls Dam Road
Lexington Twp., ME 04961






From: John Rohrer

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Hearing for DP 4884,proposed Bowers Mt. Wind Project
Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:32:59 PM

Dear Sirs,

As a retired executive of both Wheelabrator Environmental and Zurn Industries, | was
involved/responsible for the development, design, permitting, financing, construction, and/or operation of
approximately 40 North American renewable energy power plants (primarily biomass waste and
municipal waste) totaling approximately 2000 MW including 3 wood waste plants in Maine (Sherman
Station, Livermore Falls, and Ashland). Most recently | have been actively developing novel Ocean
Wave Energy Converter technology with 2 patents currently pending. Needless to say | have been a
strong supporter of Renewable Energy projects since "before it was cool" or politically correct.

In an understandable but reckless attempt to "save the planet" and "save Maine's faltering economy",
our well intentioned elected representatives and prior Governor passed wind energy sitting legislation
which allows industrial scale wind projects to be sited in inappropriate or environmentally sensitive
regions (i, e. many of our mountains and highlands) without a requirement for formal hearings or other
due process. Hopefully we will not learn why tourism is our state's largest and only growing industry
and job provider until after we have bespoiled the wild areas and vistas our tourists and citizens love.
Maine currently produces more renewable energy than any other New England state.

| support all appropriately sited renewable energy projects. Europe, who leads U. S. wind energy
development by at least 5 years, has learned to put these industrial scale wind projects 10-20
kilometers offshore rather than destroy tourism and the scenic character of their Alpine regions. Maine
can and should do the same.

As a citizen and sportsman (hunting, fishing, and skiing) and of this great state | beg you to require a
hearing for the subject project.

Thank you for your consideration.

John Rohrer
York and Carrabassett Valley, Maine
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From: PALAKASEAL @aol.com

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: Hearing on Wind Turbines Please
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 5:03:06 PM

Wind power is a major part of solving Climate Change. At first breath
wind power in the Mountains of Western Maine seems a great idea.
But the present uproar about constructing massive lines of 600 foot
tall wind towers on Maine's western foothills raises very real
concerns. These will re-surface all over Maine if these projects surge
inexorably up our treasured coast and mountains.

All energy modalities, including experimental gth generation nuclear,
are part of the solution. But each must be located in the right place,
at the right time, and include all conceivable risk mitigation, not just
be as cheap as possible. Right now, Japanese nuclear reactors built
right on a fault-line melt down, leaking radiation. They have no power
for shutdown in a predictable Tsunami catastrophe!

All scientific issues must be included in the ultimate risk/benefit
analysis of massive wind towers to the Maine economy and our

Maine Way of Life. Aesthetics must be addressed because scenic
beauty makes us a major destination. Industry must address these
issues immediately and forthrightly, rather than ignore them, or try to
outflank them with politics, PR and paid media. Solutions to many of
the legitimate concerns are possible, and will be helpful everywhere in
the World. It is rumored that the project is partially funded by Yale
University's Endowment Fund. If true, | would expect a higher index of
social responsibility and scientific study.

A major concern is visual impact of whirling blades. We have
technology now that can render something virtually invisible by
transmitting sky color and intensity behind structures to the front.
They would probably be much less distracting if they rotated different
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axes horizontally, like a merry go round viewed from a distance, or
vertically like a water wheel viewed from the side. Such systems are
now being vetted successfully in Europe. They should be retractable
on windless days. There are futuristic plans for structures that are
basically giant tethered gliders- that could fly on windy days only.

The ugly glare of warning lights flashing everywhere in our dark skies,
could easily be circumvented by requiring every pilot to have GPS,

if not smart enough to already have it. We could shut the windmill
zones at appropriate elevations, just as we shut off air access around
nuclear and other sensitive facilities.

Horrific noise effects of the blades have been a described in a peer-
reviewed work entitled Wind Turbine Syndrome by Dr. Nina Pierpont-
available on the internet. Though anecdotal, people’s reports are
uncannily similar around the World. They include ringing in the ears,
nausea to the point of vomiting, insomnia, generalized anxiety and
difficulty concentrating- theorized to be from the additive interacting
waves of vibrations of the blades on each tower and with each other
and of the separate towers. Like opposing tidal current waves sloshing
and jumping. Perhaps they are so bothersome because they mimic
babies crying or mumbled speech in certain brain centers.

It would be fairly quick and easy to study using portable functional
MRI machines, which are extremely detailed real time brain maps.
They would show if symptoms reported are seen in anatomically
appropriate brain centers, or whether people are just complainers
looking for personal gain.

Sensitive People unable to sell houses near the turbines have
sometimes just abandoned them, though some don't notice. Setbacks
must be around a mile, depending on local geography. Victims within





these zones must be bought out based on the value of the property
without the facility, since most of these properties have considerable
scenic values.

Another major problem with industry noise analysis is that they use a
totally inappropriate scale to measure the energy decibels of noise
energy to define undesirable effects of very low frequency sound.

The Maine offshore Wind Project seems to a total win-win proposal,
but still needs exhaustive study to be sure. That project would have
prevailing 24/7 winds, strong tidal currents, and even solar enable
efficient connection to a long overdue National Power Grid. Offshore
platforms could even be placed floating in clumps like a small coastal
city for workers, fisherman, and visitors.

The smartest solution is a national master-plan -huge winds farms in
the upper Midwest, huge solar installations in the desert Southwest,
geothermal near underground sources, and local solar everywhere as
the Sun is the ultimate smart solution. After we first pick all the
obvious low hanging fruit of energy conservation.

No matter where one stands on Climate Change, the wind blows both
ways on the specifics of any given proposal!!






From: Paul Rudershausen

To: Todd, Fred
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 8:33:31 AM

Fred: | have received from LURC a NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR PROCESSING
BOWERS WIND PROJECT PROPOSAL — DP 4889. As a landowner in Carroll Plantation, | am requesting

a public hearing on this matter.

Thank you, Paul Rudershausen
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From: Gabrielle Wellman

To: Todd, Fred
Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 1:34:09 PM

Dear Mr. Todd and other Commissioners at LURC,

I am writing to request that LURC hold a public hearing on DP4889,
First Wind's proposed Bowers Mt. project.

I believe that this project will have significant adverse impact on
the beautiful scenic lakes in this recreationally important area.
Those lakes close in to the project, Pleasant, Junior, Shaw and Duck
along with those a bit further out, Sysladobsis, Scraggly, Bottle and
Keg Lakes. Please consider this and hold a public hearing on this
issue,

I am resident of the state and come out to the area a couple times a
year to ski in the winter and hike and swim in the summer. This is
beautiful land and will be adversely affected by the Bower's Mt.
project.

yours,

gabrielle wellman

po box 148

blue hill, maine 04614
2073742140
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From: kmichka@aol.com

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Public Hearing Request

Date: Monday, March 28, 2011 4:06:10 PM

Dear Mr. Todd and All Fellow LURC Commissioners,

I am writing to request LURC grant a public hearing in the matter of DP4889, Champlain
Wind, LLC’s permit application to construct industrial wind turbines in Carroll Plantation
and Kossuth TWP, bordering the Downeast Lakes Watershed.

When reading the information gleaned from First Wind’s permit application, it reminded me
of the old “smoking section” days on the airplanes | worked in the 1980s and 1990s. Non-
smoking seats were sold one row in front of the smoking section, as if the smoke just
magically stopped at the last designated smoking row. When they complained, the customers
who paid for a non-smoking seat were assured they were, indeed, in a non-smoking section,
and had absolutely no grounds for their complaint (or legal recourse).

Of course, all of us within the entire aircraft felt the negative effects of the smoking section.
After we landed, our clothes and luggage would reek of smoke odor, our noses bled when
blown for the first few hours, incidents of respiratory related illness were greater, resulting in
documented increases of employee sick time usage, and interior aircraft parts had to
routinely be replaced due to layers of nicotine buildup. Finally, flight attendants from several
U.S. air carriers formed a group and battled their way through the courts and achieved
banning of all forms of smoking on commercial flights within the United States. The benefits
are extended to every person who boards one of those flights today.

To think that the Downeast Lakes Watershed and the area’s high concentration of Class 1A
and 1B Scenic Lakes will somehow magically be exempt from the negative effects of such
impactful industrial turbine construction is equally ridiculous. Resulting disturbances of
environmental ecosystems, wildlife habitat compromise, tourism related economic loss due to
adverse visual impact, and the loss of a dark night sky and its documented physiological
effect on all living creatures are all a reality, just as the respiratory illness and nicotine layers
on the aircraft were. These concerns warrant a public hearing where your state “customers”,
or taxpayers, have the chance to present their information and voice their very legitimate
iSsues.

Thank you for your time and service.
Kay Michka
Lexington TWP, ME
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From: Al Wegener

To: Todd, Fred; Carroll, Catherine M.
Subject: Public Hearing on DP4889
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 8:57:47 AM

| write to request a public hearing on this project so that LURC may be able to consider the information
to be presented by organizations concerned about the preservation on the important scenic resources
related to the lakes in the Browers Mt area. As a frequent tourist from New York to the area, who
enjoys the fishing in these lakes and the tributary streams, my request for a public hearing is so that
you may have full information in hand before any dxecision is made regarding the future of this region.
Thank you for your consideration,

Al Wegener

8 White Oaks Lane

New Paltz, New York 12561

aweg@earthlink.net
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From: Nancy O"Toole

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: RE: Bowers mountain
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:40:55 PM

Re: Champlain Wind/Bowers Wind Project DP 4889— Request for Public Hearing
Mr. Todd,

I am writing to request that a Public Hearing be held on the Bowers wind
project. This project, which is proposed for an area in the headwaters of one
of the most important watersheds in the state, is simply too big, and has too
many potentially negative impacts, not to grant a Public Hearing.

Thank You,

Nancy O'Toole
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From: David Corrigan

To: Todd, Fred

Subject: RE: Bowers/DP 4889--Request for Public Hearing
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2011 1:31:41 PM

Attachments: wind-Bowers-DP 4889- Request for Public Hearing.doc

Thanks. | am re-attaching the public hearing request. Please let me know if you get it, as | would like
to have it made part of the record.

Dave

David P. Corrigan

Registered Maine Master Guide
Fletcher Mountain Outfitters
82 Little Houston Brook Road
Concord Twp., Maine 04920
207-672-4879

mainegquide@live.com

www.realwindinfoforme.com

Subject: RE: Bowers/DP 4889--Request for Public Hearing
Date: Thu, 24 Mar 2011 13:25:19 -0400

From: Fred.Todd@maine.gov

To: maineguide@live.com

David, | didn’t receive an attachment, but your request for a public hearing is duly noted (as well as
your earlier request to be considered an “interested person”).

Frederick W. Todd, Project Planner
Land Use Regulation Commission
22 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333
207-287-8786
fred.todd@maine.gov

From: David Corrigan [mailto:maineguide@live.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:59 PM

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
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FLETCHER MOUNTAIN OUTFITTERS



                                                              www.realwindinfoforme.com  



David P. Corrigan                                                                                                         



Registered Maine Master Guide                             



82 Little Houston Brook Road                                                                                                 207-672-4879



Concord Township, Maine 04920                                                                                    maineguide@live.com


                                                                                                                  3-23-11


To: LURC Staff, Attention:  Fred Todd



Re: Champlain Wind/Bowers Wind Project DP 4889--- Request for Public Hearing



Fred,


     I am writing to request that a Public Hearing be held on the above referenced project.  This project, which is proposed for an area in the headwaters of one of the most important watersheds in the state, is simply too big, and has too many potentially negative impacts, to not grant Public/Technical Hearings.  The Downeast Lakes Watershed is world famous, not only for its fishing, but also for its world class wilderness vacation experiences.  While the term ‘wilderness’ maybe subjective, it is a fact that people travel to this region from around the world to experience the natural world in a way that they can not experience it elsewhere.  This area holds perhaps the largest concentration of working Registered Maine Guides, as well as the largest concentration of State recognized Class 1A and 1B Lakes in the State of Maine.  The economy of the surrounding area is based largely on Tourism; tourism that is dependant upon the fact that this area is not overly developed, and that both the State of Maine, as well as private Citizens have spent considerable time, money and effort to maintain the natural character of the region.


In addition to the reasons stated above; there are real concerns about the many potential problems with this project, including, but not limited to:  The visual impacts of not only the Turbines themselves, but also of the new roads and associated facilities, the potential for erosion and other water quality issues that come along with such a massive amount of construction/blasting/road building, the potential fire dangers in this remote area, the effects on wildlife, including the deer/moose/bear which are important to the local economy, as well as the danger to other animals, including species like Eagles which are of National importance.  And of course there are noise issues.  As I’m sure you are aware, noise has been an ongoing complaint against wind projects that are currently operating in Maine, including projects by this developer, First Wind. 



For these, and several other reasons, LURC has seen fit to grant Hearings on other wind projects, to ensure that all available data was presented and considered before any decisions were made.  I respectfully request that this project, DP 4889, be given no less scrutiny, and that Public/Technical Hearings be held before any decisions are made about granting this permit application.    



Thank you.



David P. Corrigan




maineguide@live.com

www.realwindinfoforme.com
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From: zacariss

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: Request for LURC Public Hearing for Bowers Mt. Project DP4889
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:55:50 PM

Dear LURC Commissioners,

This letter is a formal request for a public hearing in regards to DP4889, First Wind's proposed Bowers
Mt. project.

Wind turbines may have a place in the overall alternative energy picture as a band-
aid approach to reduce the arterial bleeding dependencies of imported energy and
intensified fossil fuel consumption but it is not in the Bowers Mt. area of Maine. Nor
is it anywhere that the scope of their permanent and devastating footprint
overwhelms the ecological benefit of their procurement. Contrary to delusive
propaganda, their cost to efficiency ratio is at best poor and they will not reduce the
number of fossil fuel plants kept on line as their constant backup. Neither are they
a bonafide ecological substitute, especially when one considers the immensity of
their geographical impact. Their short life span will not allow enough time to lower
Maine’s energy consumption costs or provide the general public a return on their
original investment and all this haphazard imprudent upheaval in a state that already
exports excess power generation. Conservation of energy use through
weatherization and advances in energy allocation thru smart meters and appliance
upgrades would provide everyone in Maine with an instant return on investment.
There are no immediate advantages worth permanently destroying natural
environment. The farming and logging industries while removing trees have not
forever altered ridgeline topography in the process. To argue that local geography
has already been somewhat altered and therefore invites further exploitation is like
admitting that whatever we have done wrong in the past supports our right to
continue to do so in the future.

Realistically, not everyone wishes to live or work in Maine and wind power will
have no positive impact on changing people’s minds. It may however influence
those who live here to leave before their chosen way of life is corrupted and their
property values plummet. Rational observation of the state’s all but stagnant
population growth indicates that not everyone is willing to experience the state’s
remoteness, severe weather, rural work ethic, lack of state wide cultural amenities,
and short growing seasons. What Maine has always been able to attribute to its
unique albeit limited success, is its people’s independent spirit and its ample
untainted scenery. Maine’s license plate says it all “Vacationland”. From Maine’s
pristine coast to its undeveloped mountains, the state’s innate beauty is what
continually brings back tourists from areas not as visually blessed. When studies of
visual impact are measured from distances of 3 to 8 miles and only from areas that
experience the most frequent visitations, they lead us to believe only minimal
destruction has been committed. To experience the real cataclysm of this
mountaintop devastation, one needs only to stand at ground zero. Many of us who
call this our home, do not stick to the beaten path. We hunt, hike, forage and
explore the areas that surround where we live. If devastation is only measured by
what we wish to perceive from a distance versus what we have fully impacted, then
there is little hope of achieving a harmonious existence with our environment. In
order to warrant the balance that is needed for symbiotic perpetuation, nature will
eventually have its way with us.
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If for no other reason than to ensure the longevity of what nature has
endowed us with, those who actually live, work and die here should respect this
great gift. Compromise of stewardship is a ruse of ignorance when the means in no
ways justifies the catastrophic end result. Destroying what nature has taken so long
to perfect is reprehensible and retrogressive. Mountaintop wind turbines will not
create enough new jobs to justify their damage. They will not keep our children
here. They will not narrow the gap between the rich and the poor. They will not
make us a global player. Since their purpose is to satisfy industrial energy demands
elsewhere, they will not guarantee that new factories will be built here. They will not
improve our schools and fill our classrooms with better teachers and smarter pupils.
But, for those of us who will live in their shadows, they will forever remind us of our
folly and the great irreparable injustice we have done to our environment in the
name of paltry progress.

Sincerely,
Christopher J. Short
722 Long Falls Dam Road

Lexington Twp., ME 04961






From: Kirsten Brown Burbank

To: Todd, Fred
Subject: Request for Public Hearing
Date: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:22:24 AM

To: LURC Staff, Attention: Fred Todd
Re: Champlain Wind/Bowers Wind Project DP 4889— Request for Public Hearing
Dear Fred,

| am writing to request that a Public Hearing be held on the above referenced project. This
project, which is proposed for an area in the headwaters of one of the most important watersheds
in the state, is simply too big, and has too many potentially negative impacts, to not grant
Public/Technical Hearings. The Downeast Lakes Watershed is world famous, not only for its
fishing, but also for its world class wilderness vacation experiences. While the term ‘wilderness’
maybe subjective, it is a fact that people travel to this region from around the world to experience
the natural world in a way that they cannot experience it elsewhere. This area holds perhaps the
largest concentration of working Registered Maine Guides, as well as the largest concentration of
State recognized Class 1A and 1B Lakes in the State of Maine. The economy of the surrounding
area is based largely on Tourism; tourism that is dependant upon the fact that this area is not
overly developed, and that both the State of Maine, as well as private citizens have spent
considerable time, money and effort to maintain the natural character of the region.

In addition to the reasons stated above; there are real concerns about the many potential
problems with this project, including, but not limited to: The visual impacts of not only the
Turbines themselves, but also of the new roads and associated facilities, the potential for erosion
and other water quality issues that come along with such a massive amount of
construction/blasting/road building, the potential fire dangers in this remote area, the effects on
wildlife, including the deer/moose/bear which are important to the local economy, as well as the
danger to other animals, including species like Eagles which are of National importance. And of
course there are noise issues. As I’'m sure you are aware, noise has been an ongoing complaint
against wind projects that are currently operating in Maine, including projects by this developer,
First Wind.

In my younger years, | was employed at Weatherby's Resort in Grand Lake Stream, where | have
returned to fish, rest and take in the splendor of the area. | have friends who today make their
living in that watershed as Registered Maine Guides and who cater to folks from all over the world
each season. Many who visit are veterans, amputees, and children suffering from severe illnesses
and cancer. Many who go there to fish and recreate in the outdoors seek healing - the kind that
happens in a place of solitude, purity and beauty such as this.

| respectfully request that a public hearing on this project, DP 4889, be granted to the people of
this region.

Sincerely,

Kirsten B. Burbank
Salem Township, Maine
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From: Eriends of Spruce Mountain

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: Request for a public hearing for the Bowers/Kosuth Project
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:49:41 AM

I am requesting that a public hearing be held for this project. It is time the good
people who live and love the State of Maine are given an opportunity to express why
this project should not be allowed.

For FOSM,

Denise Hall

28 Blackbrook Road
Bryant Pond, ME 04219
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From: Leonard J. Murphy

To: Todd. Fred
Subject: Todd, thanks for calling me today! Lenny Murphy
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2011 3:04:30 PM

Good day, Todd! This letter is in response to First Wind's project of Bowers Wind Project and our
conversation!

The project is not being properly evaluated for old Indian sites, so | would like to be on a list of
petitioners to ask for a public hearing and to intervene on a personal level! Most old Indian sites had
lookout camps on ridge tops and it was a way to spot animals from a distance and to sight people from
a distance! Even today people go to hill tops if lost to get the bearings! Indians brought their dead and
dieing to the hill tops to be closer to Their God! Also when the waters came into the land, at least as
far as East Millinocket, after the glaciers melted they were force to the hills tops in and around the
Lincoln area, etc.!

If the generators go up on the Bowers wind project it will have a " Cumulative Impact " on the area to
include Mt. Katahdin, partly best the towers are taller then the ones in The Lincoln area!

If the tall towers are allowed | believe | will be able to see them from my land in Woodville, from a
look-out tower | built! If I build the tower 80" as | plan to | will see the towers for sure, it will devalue the
land and remove a pristine view of the surrounding mountains to include Mt. Katahdin, Joe Mary Mt.,
Whitecap Mt., Saddleback Mt. and several more! Will submit more information soon! Truly yours,
Leonard J. Murphy. Jr.
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From: palakaseal@aol.com

To: Todd. Fred
Subject: gargantuan Wind Projects do not belong in Maine"s Scenic Lakes Regions
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 2:19:36 PM

As a camp owner in Flagstaff Overlook, | respectfully request that you hold public hearings on all of
these gargantuan projects that will disrupt the scenic beauty that is the foundation of the Maine
economy and way of life. These should be located in the upper west/Midwest.

Sincerely,

Paul Averill Liebow MD FACEP

450 River Road

Bucksport, Maine 04416
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From: Norm Kalloch

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: request for a public hearing for DP4889 -- Bowers Mountain Wind Project
Date: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:16:31 PM

Mr. Todd,

I am writing to request that the LURC commissioners hold a Public hearing on First Winds proposed
Bowers Mountain industrial wind project. | believe that this project is in conflict with several provisions
of the CLUP including:

-- diminishing the natural character of the nearby lakes and and mountains by promoting sprawl in a
relatively undeveloped, remote and unfragmented landscape.

-- detrimental to areas traditional sporting camps that are considered by LURC as a valuable part of
the heritage of the jurisdiction and depend on the remote character of their surroundings.

-- promotes a development pattern that is not conducive to the long term protection of the 4 principle
values that the
Commission states as its vision for the jurisdiction in Chapter 1 of the CLUP.

Details of these violations of the CLUP as well as others will be presented at the public hearing.

Please allow those who feel strongly about the inappropriateness of the Bowers Mountain Project have
the opportunity to state their case at a public hearing.

Thank you,

Norman Kalloch
Carrying Place Town Township, Me
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From: James Glinsky

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: request for public hearing for DP4889
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 3:12:04 PM

This request is in reference to First Wind's proposed Bowers Mt project because of the unreasonable
adverse impacts on these resources. It is unconscionable to permanently destroy our beautiful
resources. That is Maine's primary attraction to the rest of the country. We need to preserve the
beautiful nature which would be irrevocably destroyed. There are way too many questions about the
project that lends real doubt as to how much success or any success would be the final result of this
project. You can't rebuild if it doesn't work out. This is a tiny description of the many reasons why |
requesting a public hearing for DP14889

Sincerely,

Elise Glinsky
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From: Margaret Murillo

To: Todd, Fred

Cc: Carroll, Catherine M.

Subject: requesting a public hearing for DP4889, First Wind"s proposed Bowers Mt. project.
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2011 6:24:23 AM

Please make a public hearing for DP4889, First Wind's proposed Bowers
Mt. project.
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